

Cape Fear Shag Club Newsletter The Sandy Weejun PO Box 3762, Wilmington, NC 28406 tour website: www.capefearshagclub.com

Visit our website: www.capefearshagclub.com
Join our group on Facebook: Wilmington Shaggers
Monthly Newsletter – July 2024 – Issue 7
Jan Gresham, Editor





President's Letter - Lynne Willis
July 2024
Phone 910.279.4788, Email mattalynnep@aol.com

Happy July 2024 to you! I hope you are having a wonderful summer!

Our monthly dance and 3rd quarter business meeting will be this Friday, July 12, 2024. We only have one order of business on our agenda for this meeting, which is voting on a few bylaw changes. A copy of the bylaws is attached to this email for you to review. Yellow highlights are deletions. Blue highlights are additions.

I am hopeful it will only take a few minutes to vote on these changes and then we can move on to the fun/dancing part of our evening.

As discussed in our June 2024 meeting, the most important change is the requirements for a quorum. As we did not have 50 members present at most of our meetings over the last year, this number needed to be adjusted to better fit with our decline in membership. Other changes are adjustments to the Hall of Fame committee so it is in line with the same requirements of other committees and removing the requirement for committees to give an annual accounting of expenses at the January meeting. Since our monthly expenses are paid by the club treasurer and the committees rarely incur expenses, this is no longer needed and a waste of our dance time.

If you will not be able to attend our dance/meeting this Friday and you have not already done so, be sure to turn in your Quorum by Proxy Only forms. Please feel free to email, text or call me if you have any questions about the changes to the bylaw or the Quorum by Proxy Only form.

Now on to more fun things. Please keep reading to hear about all the upcoming shagging events and try to attend as many as you can, as we need to support these venues for them to continue.

I hope to see you this Friday, July 12, at our monthly dance/meeting, as well as at several of the events coming up, and...I hope you dance,

Lynne, your Pres.

NEWS FOR JULY

Let's Dance!



Friday, July 12, 2024
Cape Fear Shag Club Monthly Meeting
Beau Rivage Clubhouse
649 Rivage Promenade
Wilmington, NC
Doors open at 6:30

Mona and Daryl will be teaching a fun shag step from 6:45 - 7:00 for everyone who knows the basic!

The Shaggin' Buck Traveling Show, starring Deejay Buck Crumpton, will be our music maker this month. He is one of the most traveled and recognized Beach Music Deejays on the circuit and an all-around great guy! He's a regular at Ocean Drive SOS events and plays for us every year. AND, he drives 5 hours to get to Wilmington! Let's give him a warm welcome this Friday night!

Saturday, July 13, 2024 Causeway Shag Club Topsail Island Moose Lodge 7 13175 U.S. Highway 50 Holly Ridge, NC

Dance from 7:00 pm-11:00 pm. Great dance floor. Plenty of room. DJ Walter Scott plays a great selection of shag music and happily takes requests. There is a \$5 cover charge. Drinks and food are available at extremely reasonable prices. AND, it is open to the public! Well worth the drive!

Shagging at The Legion American Legion Post 1500 Bridge Barrier Road Carolina Beach Sundays

Mona Baker started her summer Beginner Shag Series on July 7. The cost is \$20 per person. The 4-class series will be on July 7, July 14, July 28, and August 4. No class on July 21. Each class will be from 5:00 – 5:30. If you missed the July 7 class, come at 4:30 on July 14 to catch up! No partner required. Please tell your friends if you know anyone who would like to learn to shag! Experienced shaggers, please come out to help the "newbies."

We will have open dance from 5:30-7:45. The American Legion doesn't charge an entrance fee, but please sign in at the front table when you arrive and remember to leave a tip in the Donation Jar on the sign-in table to thank the American Legion for letting us use their facility free of charge! Non-members can buy beer and wine at the bar when accompanied by a member. You can also join the Legion if you or a family member is a veteran or currently serving in the military. Information about becoming a member is available at the sign-in desk as well. Hope to see you this Sunday. Bring a friend!

Shagging in Leland 117G Village Road, NE Thursdays

Come on out from 6:30 to 9:30 and join the party! The bar opens at 5:00. This is a large facility with a great floor. There is no cover, but donations go to an animal rescue fund. We appreciate that Chris Rogers and GIO Fund are making their facility available for shag dancing!

Shagging at The Vault
612 N. Lake Park Blvd.
Carolina Beach
Fridays

On Friday nights, our friend, Jerry Lutz, is deejaying at The Vault from 6:00 to 9:00. The Vault is a very cool coffee and wine bar and is becoming more popular by the day. There is no charge at the door, so please remember to tip the Deejay! Check out the posts and videos on the *Wilmington Shaggers*, *Shagging Carolina Beach*, and *The Vault CB* Facebook pages for more information.

And definitely last, but not least . . .

BEST WISHES TO ALL 14 OF OUR JULY BIRTHDAY FOLKS!

Julia Waddell

Lynn Bullock

Jim Bilisoly

Mona Baker

Toni Decker

Billy Fisher

Carol Jones



Bill Jirinec
Meredith Hall
Keith Thompson
Grey Welborn
Yogi Wilson
Jackie Feasel
Lorrie Gregory

Come on out and help our birthday folks celebrate with their special dance on Friday, July 12, 2024!